
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Special Meeting Minutes – June 2, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the special meeting to order at 1:30 P.M.  

2. Board Certification: 

Co-Chair Scott Pence gave a brief update on the status of the committee’s inquiry into a possible new category of board certification for insurance and indicated that he would update the committee at future meetings as this progressed and new information became available.  

3. Update on Status of National Flood Insurance Program (1:30-1:50):


Trey Goldman provided an update on the current status of the National Flood Insurance Program.

4. 2017 Legislative Update (1:50-2:20):

Co-Chair Fred Dudley presented an Update on the 2017 Legislative Session.  

5. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:25 P.M.
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